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ance greater than it really merited, for it then con-
sisted of only a small village of less than one thou-
sand inhabitants, where houses were built mainly
about the banks of the River Don. The Provincial
Parliament, under Sir Roger Sheaffe, as adminis-
trator, had assembled on 25th February, in the
Parliament Buildings,—two long one-storey wooden
buildings erected near the foot of the street which
still bears the name of Parliament Street.

The defences of the town, if indeed they can be
properly so termed, were entirely inadequate.

In the summer of 1811 General Brock had sent
a report to headquarters condemning them as defi-
cient and proposing additions, but nothing had been
done beyond building the stone magazine which
played so tragic a part in one day’s doings. The
rear of the town was entirely without defences, the
virgin pine forests with trees 180 to 200 feet high,
came close down to the houses which extended
beyond what is now known as the east end of Queen
Street. On the skirts of the woods a contemporary
letter says “the Five Nation Indians who have come
down for the war are encamped and keep us alive
with their war dances, and make the woods echo
with their savage yells.” At the east way, were a
blockhouse and tete-du-pont, ov earthworth, on the
Kingston Road, covering the bridge across the Don.

Two miles to the west of the town on a triangular
knoll rising between the Garrison Creek and the
shore of the lake, and commanding the entrance to
the harbour was the earthwork and blockhouses
constructed by Governor Simcoe, being the present



